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TOWNSHIP OF MARLBORO WATER UTILITY DIVISION 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
For 

 
WELL #3 REPAIR 

TO ALL CONCERNED: 
 
Bidders of the above captioned project are hereby notified of the following amendments to the 
Specifications dated December 2024, which are hereby made a part of the Contract Documents. 
 
Bidders are required to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF 
RECEIPT OF CHANGES TO BID DOCUMENTS on Page C-5, BIDDERS PROPOSAL. 
 
Concerning the Specifications: 
 
Questions: 
 

1. Question: Is the existing pump already removed from the well? 
 
Answer: Yes, the existing pump has been previously removed from the well. 
 

2. Question: Is there a recent downhole TV video of the well available? 
 
Answer: The well inspection video can be found at the following link: 
 
Browse to the following site: https://ftp.cmeusa1.net 
User Name: video1 
Password: ftp250110 
 

3. Question: Is the existing discharge base / pump threaded or flanged? 
 
Answer: The existing discharge base is flanged. 

 
4. Question: Will high velocity jetting be required or will you just require the normal airlifting and 

swabbing techniques. 
 

Answer: High velocity jetting is required as specified in Section 02521. 
 

5. Question: Is there any damage or deformities to the L/R socket that would interfere with the 
installation of the swage tools? 
 
Answer: Based on available TV Inspection, there is no damage or deformities. 
 

6. Question: Is section 02900 – Property Restoration – actually part of this bid? 
 
Answer: Property restoration shall be provided as required to restore property to its original 
condition. 

 
7. Question: Drawing shows existing pump at 250’, bid sheet calls for the new pump to be set at 

275’.  Is your intention to lower the suction depth of the new pump? 
 
Answer: The existing pump shall be installed at 250’ below grade surface unless otherwise 
directed by the Owner.   




